Dr. Vineeta Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE HVM (P.G.) COLLEGE, RAISI, HARIDWAR Email- bhargavvineeta389@gmail.com

SUMMARY

The faculty is actively sincere and interactive with student, the intent behind is to develop high talents and skills among the students of rural area. With highly developed academic programs, the students get an opportunity to explore and develop every aspect of life. The department has an enriched and updated library, the teacher actively undertakes responsive teaching mechanism and research process, so that students can scale up their wisdom and understanding. The faculty is also achieved in administrative services, committees accomplishments and activities leading towards all round development of students.

AREA of Specialization/Research Field

• Political Thought and Indian Political System and contemporary issues.

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- Learning Strategies
- Lectures on thoughts
- Student mentoring
- Conference participation
- Service on Faculty committees
- Research
- Work on Innovative Ideas

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Basic knowledge of Computer etc
- Internet surfing.

EDUCATIONAL QULIFICATION

- Ph.D. Department of Political Science, C.C.S. University, Meerut on the topic of ''समाजवादी पार्टी एक मूल्यांकन उत्तर प्रदे''। के वि"ोश संदर्भ में'' in 2011.
- **M.Phil. (Political Science)** from C.C.S. University, Campus Meerut in 2004. (66% Marks)

- **M.A.** (**Political Science**) from C.C.S. University, Campus, Meerut in 2003. (68% Marks)
- **B.A.** from C.C.S. University, Meerut (U.P.) in 2001. (50% Marks)
- Intermediate from U.P. Board Allahabad in 1998. (57% Marks)
- High School from U.P. Board Allahabadin 1996. (53% Marks)

PROFESSIONAL QULIFICATION

- **B.Ed** from C.C.S. University, Meerut in 2005. (60% Marks)
- M.A. (Education) from C.C.S. University, Campus, Meerut in 2008. (62% Marks)
- LL.B. from C.C.S. University, Meerut in 2013. (56% Marks)
- LL.M. from C.C.S. University, Meerut in 2015. (57% Marks)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Five year experience as a Assistant Professor in Kanohar Lal (P.G.) College, Meerut. (2006-2011)
- Two year experience as a Assistant Professor in R.K. Groups of College, Kithor, Meerut. (2011-2013)
- Five year experience as a Assistant Professor Vidhya Devi Aariya Kanniya Degree College, Jandhadhe, Saharanpur. (2014-2019)
- Presently Working as a Assistant professor in Harsh Vidya Mandir (P.G.) College, Raisi, Haridwar from 31st Oct. 2019 to till now.

Article Published in Journal (Magazine) Book

- Indian Women in Different Work Sector and Their Problems and Solution a Journal of Adhikar and International monthly Research Referred Journal Volume No. 3rd May, 2011, ISSN-22312552, Kashi Hindu University, Varanasi.
- An International Research Referred Journal Related to Higher Education for All subject, Volume VI 30, October 2011, topic "गहराता जलवायु संकट"
- Samay Aagam : Research Journal, Language & Social Sciences, Vol. 2007, Summer, topic "दक्षिण ए?" ग्याई क्षेत्रीय सहयोग संगठन, (सार्क)"
- Samay Aagam : Research Journal, Language and Social Sciences, Vol. 2007 winter, topic "भारतीय लोकतान्त्रिक व्यवस्था में गठबन्धन सरकार के स्थायित्व का प्र"न"
- 21वीं शताब्दी में महिलायें समस्यायें एवं सम्भावनायें सम्पादक (डॉ० श्रीमती अनुपम शर्मा), एसोसियेट प्रोफेसर, इन्दिरा गांधी राष्ट्रीय जनजातीय वि"वविद्यालय, अमरंकारक (म०प्र०), भीर्शक : ''महिला

आरक्षण : महिला स"ाक्तिकरण का एक स"ाक्ता माध्यम'',

- Socio-political and Economic Development in India Dr. Anopum Sharma (Associate Prof.), Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, A Central University, Amarkantak, (M.P.), 2011, topic "Human Rights in Asean"
- शोध ज्ञानान्तिका (National Journal of Research) सम्पादक- सुभाष चन्द (ISSN 2277-582X), April- 2013 topic ''अन्तर्राश्ट्रीस स्तर पर मानवाधिकार''
- दक्षिण एिंगिया में राजनीतिक स्थिरता एवं विकास में भारत की भूमिका डॉo नी" कुमार (ISBN-978-81-945979-0-5) नालन्दा प्रका", 2020 शीर्षकः "भारत नेपाल सम्बन्ध का वि"लेषणात्मक अध्ययन",
- किसानों की आत्महत्याओं से सुलगता भारत : समस्याएं एवं चुनौतियां, Sponsored by (N.R.C.) Indian Council of Social Science Research, New Delhi, 10th March, 2021, One Day National Seminar topic "किसान राजनीति में संगठनों की भूमिका का म्ल्यांकन"
- "Regional Sensitization and Training Workshop of Water Quality management for Educational Institutions", organized Jointly by : Joint Project management Unit (PMU) of Uttarakhand State Council for Science & Technology (UCOST), Uttarakhand Jal Sanstahn (UJS), Dehradun, sponsored harsh Vidya Mandir (PG) College, Raisi, Haridwar, 9th March, 2021.
- "Social Tolerance in Indian Literature and Traditions" sponsored by ICSSR, New Delhi, Organized by : Department of History, S.D.M. Government (P.G.), College, Doiwala, Dehradun, 23-24, March, 2021, topic : "सामाजिक सहिश्णुता में भारतीय संविधान का महत्व"